

Gordon Stankowski <rnvwdgm@gmail.com>

Director Vacancy

Fri, Feb 12, 2021 at 2:02 PM

To: Gordon Stankowski <gm@rnvwd.com>

Dear Gordon

I would like to offer my services and expertize to the Rural North Vacaville Water District Board of Directors as a director to fill the vacancy created by the untimely demise of Joe Gates.

A little background on me. I have been a real estate broker, dealer, developer, builder, rancher most of my life. I have a contractors license for engineering as well as building. I have developed more than 150 major subdivisions and have built more than 4000 homes. In Vacaville alone I have developed 6 or more major subdivisions and as you are aware I own the old Pippo ranch which I have an approved tentative map for 19 lots.

I also own a 4000+- acre ranch on Pleasants Valley rd and have two other ranches I am in escrow with presently. I also own 400 acre ranch in Colorado.

I also own Guns Fishing and other stuff in Vacaville and Dublin.

I have built numerous water systems in three states.

I have the skills to manage almost any task. I have sat on many homeowner association boards. I sat on the board of !st Commercial bank in Sacramento in the 80's.

I believe I can offer some insight to the operation of the Board as I am also a customer. I currently have 16 shares in the district.

Thank you for your consideration.

William Morgan

Gordon Stankowski, RNVWD General Manager P.O. Box 5097 Vacaville, Ca. 95696

February 13, 2021

Sir, Please accept my interest to become a member of the Water Board. I have been in the water district since its inception. I am a registered voter in Solano County and have lived at the same Vacaville residence 3851 Joslin Lane for 21 years.

Qualifications:

President of Buxup Corporation 100% shareholder 2001 - current

Buxup Corporation dba Palm Island Nursery Outlet is my business located at 5119 Quinn Road in Vacaville.

I have been in the nursery business since 1985, first as a sole proprietor of Neon Palm Nursery in Santa Rosa 1985- 2003. I incorporated in 2001 and ended the sole proprietorship in 2003. I moved the nursery to Vacaville in 2009 at 6263 Pleasants Valley Road until 2018 when I moved the nursery to its present location on Quinn Road. I regularly do all accounting and reports for my corporation to the various federal, state and county agencies.

During my 36 years in the nursery business I have designed many gardens for my customers. This would include the design and installation of irrigation and drainage systems. I have designed drought resistant and water wise gardens. I understand the need for conservation of water resources and the elimination of water waste. I have three wells on my Vacaville ranch supplying 52 irrigation stations. I regularly repair pipes, valves and booster pumps. I am thoroughly aware of water systems and supply matters.

I am in close contact with all of my neighbors on Joslin Lane and understand their worries and needs with regards to our water system. I am the best candidate for this position.

Dale Motiska

Vacaville, Ca. 95688



Gordon Stankowski <rnvwdgm@gmail.com>

For the unfortunate open seat on the board

To: rnvwdgm@gmail.com

Wed, Feb 10, 2021 at 11:59 AM

Board:

Thank you for providing a vital service to the members of the district.

I would like the opportunity to serve on the board of directors. Work with the other members in tackling the issues and coming up solutions.

I am an open and fair minded person. Willing to learn from the vast knowledge of the current board and management team. Thinking out of the box.

Thank you

Steve Strickland

Vacaville Ca 95688

Steven T Strickland

Vacaville,CA 95688

EXPERIENCE

DVO, Pleasant Hill — Chief Technologist

2003-- PRESENT

Pet/CT, MRI, Routine CT, Quality Control

Western Tech Source—Chief Tech President and COO

2011-2013

Managed Techs and Operations

Pet/CT, MRI, Routine CT

John Muir, Concord — Clinical Coordinator Radiology

1988-2003

General Nuclear Medicine, Routine X-ray, Special Procedures, Cardiac Cath Lab, CT Chief Tech, IT integration for Radiology

Routine and new procedures coordinator.

EDUCATION

Community College USAF, Eastern Washington University, Midwestern State University, Bethesda Navy School Healthcare Science

1979-1988

Certificate Program and college classes

Bowie HS, Texas 1979

Projects

Pet/CT Startup for California Imaging And Treatment Center 2003, Raising Kids 1979-present

SKILLS

Work Efficiency

Tech Management

Problem Solving

Quality Control

Worker BEE

Equipment integration

LANGUAGES

Some Spanish